
 

 

 
THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION 

SENATE, TWELFTH SESSION 
MINUTES 

 

Date: December 2nd, 2025 

Location: Murray-Aikins Dining Hall, Second Floor 

Time: 8:03 pm- 9:01 pm 

Member 
Attendance 

Member 
Attendance 

Yes No Yes No 

Chair Majiedt ☐ ☒ Senator Kostbar ☒ ☐ 

Senator Ararba ☐ ☒ Senator Lederman ☒ ☐ 

Senator Aybar ☐ ☒ Senator Lipman ☒ ☐ 

Senator Barnes ☒ ☐ Senator Lobron ☒ ☐ 

Senator Bigelow ☒ ☐ Senator Nambane ☒ ☐ 

Senator Castillo ☒ ☐ Senator Nwosu ☒ ☐ 

Senator Ferrigno ☒ ☐ Senator Shoemaker ☒ ☐ 

Senator Glanville ☒ ☐ Senator Situ ☒ ☐ 

Senator Glogov ☒ ☐ Senator Sterling ☒ ☐ 

Senator Gordon ☒ ☐ Senator Taylor ☒ ☐ 

Senator King ☒ ☐ Senator Terry ☒ ☐ 

Senator Khan ☒ ☐ Senator Ziek ☒ ☐ 

Senator Koegler ☒ ☐ Senator Zhang ☒ ☐ 

 

Others in Attendance: Director of Leadership Activities Zach Schwan, SGA Clerk Izzy 

Bryant 

 _______________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call to Order at 8:03pm 

2. Invocation  

3. Attendance 

4. Approval of the Agenda 



 

 

a. Motion by S. Ferrigno, seconded by S. Glanville 

5. Approval of the prior Minutes 

a. Motion by S. Sterling, seconded by S. Situ 

6. Open Forum 

7. Executive Committee Reports  

a. Presidential Report from SGA President Majiedt by SGA EVP Lobron 

i. EVP Lobron reported that ExComm met and went over wrapping 

up at the end of the semester. 

b. Executive Vice-Presidential Report with EVP Lobron 

i. EVP Lobron reported that the Bias Response Group met last week 

and that the mentorship program is wrapping up for the semester. 

CO planned the end of semester SGA gathering on Friday 

December 12th at 4pm. 

c. Academic Affairs Report with VPAA Barnes 

i. VPAA Barnes reported that AC will meet tomorrow, the AI panel 

will be next Thursday and the survey on AI will go out in January. 

d. Budget and Finance Report with VPFA Castillo  

i. VPFA Castillo reported that program support is 17.8% spent 

compared to 9.5% this time last year. B&F met with trial clubs.  

e. Student Life Report with VPSL Ziek 

i. VPSL Ziek reported that CSL is working on ways to engage the 

student body.  

f. Institutional Diversity Report with VPID Lederman 

i. VPID Lederman reported that CID met two Thursdays ago and 

welcomed three new members.  

g. Engagement and Outreach Report with VPEO Ferrigno 

i. VPEO Ferrigno reported that she made a presentation with survey 

results for the Senate meeting.  

 

8. New Business:  

a. COMFEST BUDGET REQUEST (10-15 MINUTES) 

i. Introduction by EVP Lobron and VPFA Castillo 

1. S. Castillo reported that this request came to B&F and was 

approved for $3,500. The representative stated that this 

money would go to an alumni performer and one larger 

name performer. The festival is a widely attended event, 

and historically there has been a better turnout when bigger 

names are hired.  

ii. Q/A Period 

1. S. Ferrigno asked what the alumni that will be at com fest 

does now? They are working in comedy in New York City. 

S. Gordon asked how many people the event can 

accommodate. It accommodates 354 people. S. Kostbar 



 

 

asked if the group had considered using Filene. The 

representative stated it does not hold enough people. S. 

Glanville asked if the money will come out of program 

support. It would, there was $61,000 remaining in program 

support.  

iii. Discussion Period 

1. S. Situ was in support. S. Glanville was in support. S. Ziek 

was in support.  

iv. Roll-call vote 

Member 

Budget 

Request Member 

Budget 

Request 

Yes No Yes No 

   Senator Kostbar ☒ ☐ 

Senator Ararba Absent Senator Lederman ☒ ☐ 

Senator Aybar Absent Senator Lipman ☒ ☐ 

Senator Barnes ☒ ☐ Senator Nambane ☒ ☐ 

Senator Bigelow ☒ ☐ Senator Nwosu ☒ ☐ 

Senator Castillo Abstain Senator Shoemaker ☒ ☐ 

Senator Ferrigno ☒ ☐ Senator Situ ☒ ☐ 

Senator Glanville ☒ ☐ Senator Sterling ☒ ☐ 

Senator Glogov ☒ ☐ Senator Taylor ☒ ☐ 

Senator Gordon ☒ ☐ Senator Terry ☒ ☐ 

Senator King ☒ ☐ Senator Ziek ☒ ☐ 

Senator Khan ☒ ☐ Senator Zhang ☒ ☐ 

Senator Koegler ☒ ☐    

 

b. ENGAGEMENT AND OUTREACH SURVEY RESULTS (15 

MINUTES) 

i. Introduction by VPEO Ferrigno 

1. S. Ferrigno presented the engagement and outreach survey 

data. The data included class year and campus involvement. 

The questionnaire asked about SGA knowledge and areas 

of campus improvement. Concerns included in the dining 

hall, student life, and residential experience.  

ii. Q/A Period 

1. S. Glanville wondered if the poster policy could be made 

more widely known. S. Kostbar asked if graffiti and 

political posters were big issues. S. Ferrigno stated that it 

depends on what is happening and what had happened in 

the past. S. Taylor asked how one would go about planning 

a class event. S. Situ answered that SEC had money 



 

 

available for class events. S. Ziek noted going to SEC for 

funding quickly. S. King noted many people might not 

know the connection between SEC/SGA.  

iii. Discussion Period 

c. FOOD PANTRY UPDATE (10 minutes) 

i. Introduction by S. Sterling 

1. S. Sterling announced that food had been ordered and the 

space is set up and the food pantry will be open Thursday, 

December 4th. S. Sterling submitted a green grant 

application to get a sustainable fridge and partner with a 

local farm.  

ii. Q/A Period 

1. S. Kostbar asked if students that live off campus can use 

the pantry. Anyone will be able to use the pantry. S. 

Lederman asked what the long-term plan for food sourcing 

is. It will slowly transition to local businesses. S. Situ asked 

what local farms were in mind. S. Sterling mentioned the 

CSA farm. S. Taylor asked about the tote bags. S. Sterling 

noted that the bags will be used. S. Nwosu asked if dietary 

restrictions will be taken into account. S. Sterling noted that 

cross contamination will be accommodated.  

iii. Discussion Period 

1. S. Ferrigno was in support and stated the pantry was very 

exciting. S. Koegler and S. Glanville were very excited.  

9. Senators Forum  

10. Announcements 

a. S. Lobron announced Kris Leggerio’s retirement party tomorrow.  

b. S. Situ announced that the Big Dance is on Friday.  

c. S. Barnes announced the AI panel on Thursday 

d. S. Nwosu announced Vocal Soul Collective will be performing at 8 in 

Filene on Thursday. 

e. S. Lobron announced that she is studying abroad next semester and her 

position will be vacant, she is also interested in running for SGA president 

next year.  

11. Adjourn at 9:01pm 

a. Motion by S. Ziek, seconded by S. Gordon 

 


